GRAND RABIDS-KENT COUNTY

|

ONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

TERTAINMENT. CONVENTION, SHOW & LPORTS FACILITIES

m
r4

Agenda

Board of Directors

Friday, October 5, 2012

Following CAA Operations Committee Meeting
Kent County Commission Chambers

300 Monroe, NW - Grand Rapids, MI

1. Callto Order
2. 2012 International Wine, Beer & Food Festival Preview
3. Minutes of September 7, 2012

4. Committee Reports
A. Operations Committee
B. Finance Committee
i. Acceptance of CAA August 2012 Financial Statements
ii. Acceptance of SMG August 2012 Financial Statements
5. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars
6. Public Comment
7. Adjournment

Next Meeting Date: Friday, November 2, 2012,
Following the CAA Finance Committee Meeting

Steven R. Heacock

Henri Boucher

Action

Information

Action

Action

Information



Item 2

00°202'0S$

00°862°2¥72

00'6€0°2L

00°'8L1'8S

00'G€9°01

00'658'1C

0005202

00'L0¥'95$

' 00°005°262

' 00°00S'9

00°000°68
00°000°SS$
00°000°9¥L

100'959'€€$
$  05°LZL0S2
$  052LY'0L
$ 009v.L'SS
$  00€VO'LL

$  00'Lv9'sE
$  00°059'6L

|00'€95°25$

$ 05'2..'c82

$ | 05°2€6'S

$ | 00°0/8'8.
100°005°€5$

$ | 00°SL¥'SPL

100°88€°L€$
$ | 00°Z€E'9ET
$ 00'8/L°CL
$  00%10'LS
$ | 00'L2s'el
$ 00v99'6Z
$ | 00050°61

100°506°15$
$ 0002292
$ 0068’y
$ | 00°008°0L

| 00°006'¥S
$ | 00'GZS'LEL

'

12'988°1€$
$ 6L1¥0'9L2$
$ 09°192'59%
$ 25'969'cS$
$ 00'225'6$
$ 00°0v9'€Z$
$ 000sY'sL$
L9'LIY'SYS
$ 00'826'.v2$
$ 0008Z'1$
$  00'8vL'9L$

$ 00°000°5¥$
$ 00006'7¢L$

Moo.em.oma-
moo.vvv.gua
100'619'L9$
100'V€9'79$
moo.mvm_a
100'858'¢7$
100°000'GL$
100°56.°L7$
100'826'€02$
100°€05$
100'628°15$

100°000°55$
100°009'96$

+

+

44

4

}

(ssol) IWOONI ||

S3SNadX3 TVLOL |

(3 LWONW 2 ©.1%W V101 |

t

fo

3dX3 ONISILNIAQY TVIOL|

4t

13dX3 AONVdNO20 V.10L ||

f bt

3dX3 NOILONAO¥d TV1OL

IN3¥ ONIgINg |

+4

+

N3dX3 ONILYNIdO TVLOL

$—t-

+

+

|3NN3ATY HSYD TVIOL |

4+t

1—4

-+

1

Z1 396png MYO | L1 [BNIOV MYO | 01 IBNOY MYO | 60 [ENOY MY | 80 [ENOY MYD | |

+

1 19Q Jo wm*

+

+

Z1L0Z AON Joy Jebpng

et

dIA SNOISSINGY |

SNOISSINGY |

3NNIATY |

[eAl}S94 POO4 @ J9ag ‘BUIA

4.

+-

dIHSYOSNOdS ||
VIN3Y 30VdS|




Iltem 3

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Friday, September 7, 2012

1. Call to Order

Steve Heacock, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. Susan M. Waddell recorded the
meeting minutes in the absence of Secretary/Treasurer Birgit Klohs.

Attendance

Members Present: Steve Heacock, Chair
Lew Chamberlin
George Heartwell
Charlie Secchia
Floyd Wilson, Jr.

Members Absent: Birgit Klohs
Joe Tomaselli

Staff/Others: David Czurak Grand Rapids Business Journal
Daryl Delabbio Kent County
Jim Harger MLive
George Helmstead Experience Grand Rapids
Chris Machuta SMG
Rich MacKeigan SMG
Greg Sundstrom City of Grand Rapids
Susan Waddell CAA
Richard Wendt Dickinson Wright
Robert White CAA

2. Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion by Mr. Heartwell, support by Mr. Chamberlin, to approve the August 3, 2012, Minutes. Motion
carried.

3. Committee Reports
a. Operations Committee
Mr. Chamberlin stated that the Operations Committee did not meet and has nothing new to report.
i. Experience Grand Rapids
Mr. Helmstead provided an overview of the CVB’s recent sales activities, marketing efforts, and major

bid presentations. Hotel occupancy is at its highest since 1996. Last month, Experience Grand Rapids
booked 22 groups and hosted nine site inspections.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
September 7, 2012 -2

b. Finance Committee

i. CAA July 2012 Financial Statements

Motion: Mr. Chamberlin, supported by Mr. Heartwell, moved to accept the CAA Financial Statements
Jor the period ended July 31, 2012. The motion carried unanimously.

ii. SMG July 2012 Financial Statements

Motion: Mr. Heartwell, supported by Mr. Wilson, moved to accept the SMG Financial Statements for
DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the period ended July 31, 2012. The motion carried
unanimously.

4, Directors & Officers Insurance Renewal

Motion: Mr. Chamberlin, supported by Mr. Wilson, moved to approve renewal of the directors’ and
officers’ liability insurance. The motion carried unanimously.

5. Resolution Approving Summary of Relevant Revised/New Terms of Lease Agreement
With West Michigan Hockey, Inc. and Authorizing the Preparation and Execution of a
Lease Agreement Consistent with Such Terms

Boardmember Chamberlin, supported by Boardmember Secchia, moved the adoption of the
Jollowing resolution:

WHEREAS, West Michigan Hockey, Inc. (“WMH”) and the Downtown Development
Authority of the City of Grand Rapids (the “DDA”) entered into a Lease Agreement dated
October 11, 1995 (the “Original Lease”), for use of the Van Andel Arena (the “Arena”) by the
Grand Rapids Griffins (the “Griffins”); and

WHEREAS, the DDA subsequently assigned its interest in the Original Lease to the
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Original Lease term, including renewal terms, expired August 31, 2011;
and

WHEREAS, WMH and the CAA desire to enter into a new lease agreement for use of the
Arena by the Griffins upon terms similar to those in the Original Lease as modified by the
“Summary of Relevant Revised/New Terms of Lease Agreement between West Michigan Hockey,
Inc. and the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority” presented at this meeting
(the “Summary of Revised/New Terms”).

RESOLVED:

1. That the Summary of Revised/New Terms is hereby approved and the General
Manager of the Arena (the “GM”) along with CAA legal counsel are hereby authorized to
finalize the new lease agreement (the “New Lease”) incorporating the provisions in the
Summary of Revised/New Terms along with relevant provisions of the Original Lease with such



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
September 7, 2012 -3

modifications not materially adverse to the CAA approved as to content by the GM and as to
Jorm by CAA legal counsel.

2. That the CAA Chairman is authorized and directed to execute the approved New
Lease for and on behalf of the CAA.

3. That all resolutions and parts of resolutions in conflict herewith shall be, and the
same are hereby, rescinded to the extent of such conflict.

The motion carried unanimously.
6. FY 2012 Audit Plan

BDO submitted its audit plan and engagement letter to communicate its responsibilities under generally
accepted auditing standards, and an overview of the planned scope and timing of the audit.

7. SMG Report

Mr. MacKeigan reported that activity is picking up at the Arena. On-sales include Big Time Rush, the
Circus, Zac Brown Band, Rascal Flatts, Carrie Underwood, WWE wrestling, Sesame Street Live, TSO,
GVSU commencement, Journey, the Story Tour, and the Bill Gaither concert. Green Day, Jeff Dunham,
Bob Dylan, and several family shows will be going on sale soon. Summer clean-up is almost complete.
The convention center is busy with Arts Midwest, ArtPrize, Blue Man Group, Dr. John and the Blind
Boys of Alabama, Fresh Beat Band, and the International Wine, Beer & Food Festival. The arts groups
will begin their new seasons this month, also.

8. Public Comment
Chair Heacock extended his congratulations to Lew Chamberlin on his upcoming marriage to Anne
Gallup, to Charlie and Elizabeth Secchia on the pending birth of their child, and to Rich and Terri
MacKeigan, who will soon become U.S. citizens.

9. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 8:45 a.m.

The date for next CAA Board meeting is Friday October 5, 2012, in the Kent County Commission

Chambers, Kent County Administration Building, 300 Monroe Avenue, NW, immediately following the
CAA Operations Committee meeting.

Susan M. Waddell, Recording Secretary



Item 4.B.i.
GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

|

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CONVENTION, SHOW & LPORTE FACILITIES

Memorandum
To: CAA Finance Committee
From: Robert J. White
Subject: August 2012 Financial Statements
Date: September 25, 2012

The attached interim Balance Sheet, Administrative Income Statement, and Consolidated Income
Statement are formatted to provide information concerning the Convention/Arena Authority
administrative accounts.

These statements are prepared on a cash basis. The Balance Sheet includes a two-year comparative
financial position at August 31 for Fiscal Years 2012 (subject to audit) and 2013. The Administrative
Income Statement provides a line item comparison of accounts for the current fiscal year as compared
to a similar period in the prior fiscal year. In addition, the Administrative Income Statement provides a
comparison of current year budget to prior year (FY 2012). It will allow the reader to compare
expenditure trends with full-year budgetary allowances. The Consolidated Income Statement is
formatted by functional area. The columnar format is the same as in the Administrative Income
Statement.

items of interest in the three financial statements are explained as follows:

Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated):

e The cash and investments position decreased by $.2 million from June 30, 2012. This is
generally in line with the budget forecast.

e Fund balance decreased by $.2 million from the June 30, 2012 level.
August Administrative Revenue/Expense:

e Overall Expense. Very limited activity occurred, again, in the month of August. Operating
expenses are budgeted at a 10.2% annual increase. For the current fiscal year, actual operating
expenses totaled a (15.7%) decrease from prior year. Year-to-date total expense (two months)
comprise only 7.8% of annual budget.



Consolidated Income Statement (two months):

e The Van Andel Arena® budget forecast a current year “Net Proceeds” increase of +12.3%. For
the current fiscal year, “Net Proceeds” are reported at a decline of (169.8%) from prior-year
performance.

e The DeVos Place® budget forecast a current year “Net Proceeds” decrease of (59.2%). For the
current fiscal year, “Net Proceeds” are reported at 83.1% ahead of prior-year performance.

e Total operating “Net Proceeds” are down by ($184,747) from a like period in the prior fiscal
year.

These reports are intended to provide a summary analysis of administrative activities over the course of
the fiscal year.



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated)

August 31,2012
8/31/2011 8/31/2012
Assets
Cash - Operating $ 135,609 $ 44,551
Investments - Kent County 20,973,949 20,913,586
Capital Assets (Net) 1,611,131 1,611,131
Total Assets $ 22,720,689 $ 22,569,268
Liabilities & Fund Balance
Accounts Payable $ 126,975 $ 156,711
Fund Balance 22,593,714 22,412,557
Total Liabilities & Fund Balance $ 22,720,689 $ 22,569,268




Revenues:
Transfers from SMG
Parking
Interest
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Operations

- Utilities
- Parking Management
- Pedestrian Safety
- Marketing - CVB/Sports
- DID Assessment
- Landscaping
- Food & Beverage Repairs

Administration
- Wages/Benefits
- Consulting Services
- Professional Services
- Diversity Initiative
- Procurement of Art
- Insurance
- Supplies/Other
Operating Expenditures

Capital R/R/A?
Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures
Balance, beginning of period

Balance, end of period

NOTES:
(1) Subject to Audit

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ending June 30, 2013

Annual Year-To-Date
FY 2012 FY 2013 Percentage FY 2012 FY 2013 Percentage
Final o Budget Change 7/1 - 8/31 7/1 - 8/31 Change
$ 2,500,000 $ 2,813,838 12.6 $ 200,000 $ 150,000 (25.0)
1,040,602 1,116,829 7.3 52,127 83,291 59.8
123,835 106,000 (14.4) 27,611 18,413 (33.3)
32,455 81.000 149.6 2.558 - (100.0)
3,696,892 4.117.667 11.4 282.296 251.704 (10.8)
2,155,952 2,404,804 11.5 300,065 259,356 (13.6)
218,043 198,000 9.2) 9,661 9,219 4.6)
109,173 121,510 11.3 - - -
100,000 100,000 - - - -
38,398 60,000 56.3 - - -
17,091 30,000 78.5 - 3,516 100+
- 40,000 100+ - - -
105,426 114,677 8.8 10,008 13,363 33.5
160,594 35,900 (77.6) - - -
49,641 72,000 45.0 6,621 4,383 (33.8)
62,032 100,000 61.2 (1,355) 6,908 509.8
18,368 30,000 63.3 1,320 390 (70.5)
27,502 28,600 4.0 23,391 - (100.0)
20,313 60,000 195.4 3,602 559 (84.5)
3,082,533 3,395,491 10.2 353,313 297,694 (15.7)
656,650 1,903,000 189.8 20,411 106,916 423.9
3,739,183 5,298,491 373,724 404,610
(42,291) (1,180,824) 2692.1.7 $ (91,428) $ (152,906) 67.2
22.065.862 22,023,571
$ 22,023,571 3§ 20,842,747

(2) R/R/A - Repair/Replacement/Additions and Budget Amendment of 8/3/12




Van Andel Arena
Operating - Revenues
- Expenses - Facilities
- Base Management Fees
Net Operating Income (Loss)

Parking

Pedestrian Safety
Net Proceeds (Cost) of VAA

DeVos Place Convention Center
Operating - Revenues
- Expenses - Facilities
- Base Management Fees
Net Operating Loss

Parking

Pedestrian Safety
Net Proceeds (Cost) of DVP

Other
Revenues

Interest/Capital Contribution
Miscellaneous

Expenses

Administration
Other Operating

Net Other

Total Net Proceeds/Operating

Capital Expenditures
Results Net of Capital Expenditures

NOTES:

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Budget Summary by Facility/Other
Two-Month Financial Trends for Period Ended August 31,2012

Annual Year-To-Date
FY 2012 FY 2013 Percentage FY 2012 FY 2013 Percentage
Final ™ Budget Change 7/1 - 8/31 7/1 - 8/31 Change
$4,528,825 $4,997,896 10.4 $ 793,604 $369,665 (53.4)
(3,464,708) (3,818,869) 10.2 $ (544234 (538,696) (1.0)
(162,674) (167,375) 2.9 $ (27,083) (27,083) 0.0
901,443 1,011,652 12.2 222,287 (196,114) (188.2)
144,454 166,829 15.5 24,168 24,168 0.0
(65,018) (76,970) 18.4 - - 0.0
980,879 1,101,511 12.3 246,455 (171,946) (169.8)
5,058,250 4,838,806 “4.3) 461,898 658,417 42.5
(5,272,436) (5,274,049) 0.1 (740,845) (738,222) 0.4)
(162,501) (167,375) 3.0 (26,910) (27,084) 0.6
(376,687) (602,618) (60.0) (305,857) (106,889) 65.1
678,105 752,000 10.9 27,959 59,933 114.4
(44,155) (44,540) 0.9 - - 0.0
257,263 104,842 (59.2) (277,898) (46,956) 83.1
123,835 156,000 27,611 18,413
32,455 31,000 2,558
156,290 187,000 19.6 30,169 18,413 (40.0)
(582,274) (601,177) (43,587) (25,603)
(17,091) (70,000) . (3,516)
(599,365) (671,177) 12.0 (43,587) (29,119) (33.2)
(443,075) (484,177) (9.3) (13,418) (10,706) 20.2
795,067 722,176 (44,861) (229,608)
(656,650) (1,903,000) (20,411) (106,916)
$ 138,417 $ (1,180,824) $ (65,272) $ (336,524)




Item 4.B.ii.

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED AUGUST 31, 2012

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2013

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS
EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE

SALES

OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

INCENTIVE FEE

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments;

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
61 436 497 497 .
53,669 459,331 513,000 513,000 -
288,490 2,362,250 2,650,740 2,650,740 -
358,748 1,615,868 1,974,616 1,974,616 -
647,238 3,078,118 4,625,356 4,625,356 -
11,179 202,271 213,450 213,450 -
658,417 4,180,389 4,838,806 4,838,806 B
22,502 152,013 174,515 174,515 .
34,400 204,154 238,554 238,554 .
13,109 70,951 84,060 84,060 -
178,804 1,302,449 1,481,253 1,481,253 .
137,590 761,124 898,714 898,714 -
15,579 70,642 86,221 86,221 .
52,025 328,161 380,186 380,186 .
311,295 1,786,626 2,097,921 2,097,921 -
765,306 4,676,120 5,441,424 5,441,424 -
(106,889) (495,731) (602,618) (602,618) N
2 0 -
(106,889) (495,731) (602,618) (602,618) -

DeVos Place continues strong year over year activity through the first
two months of the fiscal year both in usage and overall bottomline
for the facility. Bookings continue to look strong through the first half

of the fiscal year.

General /
iz

1/
C

Ll

7/, /Y, '/"




DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED AUGUST 31, 2012

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date
as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH August August August

Actual Budget FY 2011
Number of Events 31 31 29
Attendance 31,003 26,580 13,086
Direct Event Income $151,051 $159,736 $106,115
Ancillary Income 142,740 191,968 147,807
Other Income 3,142 2,666 3,312
Indirect Expenses (374,980) (453,452) (406,538)
Net Income ($78,047) ($99,082) ($149,304)
YTD YTD 2013 YTD 2013 YTD 2012

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 61 61 57
Attendance 53,669 61,320 33,185
Direct Event Income $288,490 $346,648 $190,981
Ancillary Income 358,748 399,768 265,711
Other Income 11,179 12,916 5,206
Indirect Expenses (765,306) (906,904) (767,755)
Net Income ($106,889) ($147,572) ($305,857)
EVENT INCOME

Event income was consistent with budget and well ahead of prior year.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income fell below budget for the month as spending in Electrical and Audio/Visual
was lower than expected. This was due more to the needs of the specific events hosted more
than any change in spending trend that have seen.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in favorable to budget overall and consistent with prior year.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Electrical Services
Audio Visual
Internet Services
Equipment Rental

Total Ancillary Income
Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net income(Loss)

Current Month  Current Month

DeVos Place
Income Statement
For the Two Months Ending August 31, 2012

Current Month  Year to Date

Year to Date

Year to Date

Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
$162,512 $174,000 ($11,488) $117,428 $318,423 $374,700 ($56,277) $238,304
77,366 108,030 (30,664) 74,522 203,697 234,612 (30,915) 124,597
(88,827) (122,294) 33,467 (85,835) (233,630) (262,664) 29,034 (171,920)
151,051 159,736 (8,685) 106,115 288,490 346,648 (58,158) 190,981
10,598 4,508 6,090 2,747 20,764 12,094 8,670 7,761
53,166 62,406 (9,240) 52,739 133,664 117,332 16,332 89,964
0 0 0 0 1,040 850 190 0
15,252 23,522 (8,270) 14,121 29,169 54,826 (25,657) 14,756
21,926 48,500 (26,575) 15,350 58,666 105,700 (47,034) 37,344
20,699 34,954 (14,255) 49,518 68,415 74,014 (5,599) 77,884
10,391 5,428 4,963 3,492 23,700 10,732 12,968 16,519
10,709 12,650 (1,941) 9,840 23,330 24,220 (890) 21,483
142,740 191,968 (49,228) 147,807 358,748 399,768 (41,020) 265,711
1,325 0 1,325 1,854 6,078 7,584 (1,506) 1,914
1,325 0 1,325 1,854 6,078 7,584 (1,506) 1,914
295,116 351,704 (56,588) 255,776 653,316 754,000 (100,684) 458,606
1,186 1,333 (147) 1,357 2,373 2,666 (293) 2,715
631 1,333 (702) 101 2,728 2,666 62 577
1,817 2,666 (849) 1,458 5,101 5,332 (231) 3,292
296,933 354,370 (57,437) 257,234 658,417 759,332 (100,915) 461,898
173,478 231,518 (58,040) 175,500 363,164 463,036 (99.872) 325,421
47,292 60,501 (13,209) 49,542 102,342 121,002 (18,660) 81,683
(65,361) {121,634) 56,273 (69,748) (164,694) (243,268) 78,574 (133,500)
155,409 170,385 (14,976) 155,294 300,812 340,770 (39,958) 273,604
28,220 20,718 7,502 27,401 51,663 41,436 10,227 51,835
16,545 26,952 (10,407) 22,842 47,408 53,904 (6,496) 40,155
11,856 9,905 1,951 5,917 15,208 19,810 (4,602) 8,625
29,333 43,417 (14,084) 46,671 54,079 86,834 (32,755) 81,591
7,559 21,242 {13,683) 12,304 15,923 42,484 (26,561) 19,666
14,163 16,402 (2,239) 7,813 26,875 32,804 (6,929) 23,626
98,353 130,483 (32,130) 114,754 226,254 260,966 (34,712) 241,743
13,542 13,948 (406) 13,542 27,084 27,896 (812) 26,910
374,980 453,452 (78,472) 406,538 765,306 906,904 (141,598) 767,755
(78,047) (99,082) 21,035 (149,304) (106,889) (147,572) 40,683 (305,857)
(78,047) (99,082) 21,035 (149,304) (106,889) (147,572) 40,683 (305,857)

5



Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

SMG DeVos Place

Year to Date Event Summary Report
For the Two Months Ended August 31,2012

Event Type
Convention/Trade Shows
Consumer/Gated Shows
DeVos Performance Hall
Banquets

Meetings

Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Convention/Trade Shows
Consumer/Gated Shows
Devos Performance Hall
Ballroom Exclusive
Meetings

Other

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
45 45 46,588 52,200 577,947 642,510
4 4 2,726 4,580 20,900 31,068
2 2 600 1,300 7,197 15,250
6 6 1,391 1,440 34,369 24,912
4 4 2,364 1,800 12,902 40,260
61 61 53,669 61,320 653,316 754,000
73.77% 73.77% 86.81% 85.13% 88.46% 85.21%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
6.56% 6.56% 5.08% 7.47% 3.20% 4.12%
3.28% 3.28% 1.12% 2.12% 1.10% 2.02%
9.84% 9.84% 2.59% 2.35% 5.26% 3.30%
6.56% 6.56% 4.40% 2.94% 1.97% 5.34%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

DeVos Place
Balance Sheet
As of August 31,2012

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

1,362,938
872,294
20,376
$2,255,608
$2,255,608
74,408
330,929
59,557
660,455
$1,125,349
0
217,514
1,019,634
(106,889)
$1,130,259




SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of August 31,2012

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Van Andel Arena
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

63,798
25,272

15,251
20,698
170,441
394,072

137,205

45,557

872,294



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2012
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,011,652 (602,618) 409,034 511,215
Benchmark ++ 750,000 750,000
Excess 1,011,652 (602,618) (340,966) (238,785)

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 165,262 165,263 330,525 325,000
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,997,896 4,838,806 9,836,702 9,587,075
Benchmark Revenue 4,900,000 4,300,000 9,200,000 9,100,000
Revenue Excess 97,896 538,806 636,702 487,075
Incentive Fee ** - - - -
Total SMG Management Fee 165,262 165,263 330,525 325,000

** [ncentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

++ If net revenues above expenses exceeds $700,000, SMG is eligible for 75% of the incentive fee.



VAN ANDEL

GRAND RAPIDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED AUGUST 31, 2012

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Iltem 4.B.ii.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2013

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT INCOME
ANCILLARY INCOME

TOTAL EVENT INCOME

TOTAL OTHER INCOME
TOTAL INCOME

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

BOX OFFICE
LUXURY SEATING
SKYWALK ADMIN
OVERHEAD

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

LESS INCENTIVE FEE

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE

Comments:

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE
5 96 101 101 -
7,209 557,991 565,200 565,200 -
86,233 1,227,288 1,313,521 1,313,521 -
3,366 1,131,569 1,134,935 1,134,935 -
89,599 2,358,857 2,448,456 2,448,456 -
280,066 2,269,374 2,549,440 2,549,440 -
369,665 4,628,231 4,997,896 4,997,896 -
26,153 143,363 169,516 169,516 -
29,082 211,552 240,634 240,634 -
33,918 254,190 288,108 288,108 -
260,738 1,349,161 1,609,899 1,609,899 -
18,374 119,813 138,187 138,187 -
6,760 90,649 97,409 97,409 -
3,550 22,791 26,341 26,341 -
187,204 1,228,946 1,416,150 1,416,150 -
566,779 3,420,465 3,986,244 3,986,244 -
(196,114) 1,207,766 1,011,652 1,011,652 -
(196,114) 1,207,766 1,011,652 1,011,652 -

August was a quiet month at the Arena with no events hosted during
the month. Shows continue to get put on-sale for the 2nd quarter of
the fiscal year with all of them selling either at, or ahead of, expected

levels.

g

==
General Manager




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED AUGUST 31, 2012

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date

as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH August August August

Actual Budget FY 2012
Number of Events 0 0 4
Attendance 0 0 26,918
Direct Event Income $0 $0 $86,282
Ancillary Income 322 0 82,336
Other Income 143,006 151,958 245,244
Indirect Expenses (290,850) (332,188) (277,007)
Net Income ($147,522) ($180,230) $136,855
YTD YTD 2013 YTD 2013 YTD 2012

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 5 5 6
Attendance 7,209 20,500 45,346
Direct Event Income $86,233 $119,449 $200,590
Ancillary Income 3,366 33,974 133,969
Other Income 280,066 333,303 459,045
Indirect Expenses (565,779) (664,376) (671,317)
Net Income ($196,114) ($177,650) $222,287

EVENT INCOME

No events were hosted during the month.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income shows a small adjustment made to a July accrual.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

indirect expenses came in at expected levels for the month.




Current Month Current Month

Van Andel Arena
Income Statement
For the Two Months Ending August 31, 2012

Current Month  Year to Date

Year to Date

Year to Date

Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
Event Income
Direct Event Income
Rental Income $0 $0 0 $31,427 $87,638 $116,737 (29,099) $126,244
Service Revenue 0 0 0 225,369 25,015 46,426 (21,411) 362,948
Service Expenses 0 0 0 (170,514) (26,420) (43,714) 17,294 (288,602)
Total Direct Event Income 0 0 0 86,282 86,233 119,449 (33,216) 200,590
Ancillary Income
F&B Concession 0 0 0 62,204 1,120 28,699 (27,579) 98,548
F&B Catering 322 0 322 6,232 1,611 1,657 (46) 12,013
Novelty Sales 0 0 0 13,900 0 3,618 (3,618) 23,408
Booth Cleaning 0 0 0 0 635 0 635 0
Tota!l Ancillary Income 322 0 322 82,336 3,366 33,974 (30,608) 133,969
Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event) 0 0 0 46,846 0 17,587 (17,587) 74,700
Total Other Event Income 0 0 0 46,846 0 17,587 (17,587) 74,700
Total Event Income 322 0 322 215,464 89,599 171,010 (81,411) 409,259
Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements 82,778 95,875 (13,097) 138,084 165,557 203,550 (37,993) 276,301
Advertising 54,000 52,083 1,917 55,044 108,000 104,166 3,834 99,044
Other Income 6,228 4,000 2,228 5,270 6,509 8,000 {1,491) 9,000
Total Other Operating Income 143,006 151,958 (8,952) 198,398 280,066 315,716 (35,650) 384,345
Adjusted Gross Income 143,328 151,958 (8,630) 413,862 369,665 486,726 (117,061) 793,604
Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages 135,145 163,268 (28,123) 175,401 241,145 326,536 (85,391) 349,042
Payroll Taxes and Benefits 27,529 44 551 (17,022) 48,775 61,299 89,102 (27,803) 88,502
Labor Allocations to Events (16,110} (67,454) 51,344 (105,719) (49,374) (134,908) 85,534 (188,134)
Net Salaries and Benefits 146,564 140,365 6,199 118,457 253,070 280,730 (27,660) 249,410
Contracted Services 19,854 20,928 (1,074) 12,901 36,509 41,856 (5,347) 37,677
General and Administrative 16,102 21,627 (5,425) 22,656 46,559 43,054 3,505 41,483
Operations 769 7,057 (6,288) 1,504 14,631 14,114 517 2,419
Repair and Maintenance 14,173 19,648 (5,475) 11,299 30,017 39,296 (9,279) 23,411
Operational Supplies 17,562 15,375 2,187 10,782 22,264 30,750 (8,486) 7,979
Insurance 2,830 10,573 (7,743) 2,134 6,913 21,146 (14,233) 11,778
Utilities 59,454 82,767 (23,313) 83,732 128,733 165,534 (36,801) 170,077
SMG Management Fees 13,542 13,948 (406) 13,542 27,083 27,896 (813) 27,083
Total Operating Expenses 290,850 332,188 (41,338) 277,007 565,779 664,376 (98,597) 571,317
Net Income(Loss) From Operations (147,522) (180,230) 32,708 136,855 (196,114) (177,650) (18,464) 222,287
Other Non-Operating Expenses
Adjusted Net Income(Loss) (147,522) (180,230) 32,708 136,855 (196,114) (177,650) (18,464) 222,287




SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Event Summary
For the One Month Ended July 31, 2012

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
- 1 - 8,500 - 78,290
S 4 7,209 12,000 89,599 92,720
5 5 7,209 20,500 89,599 171,010
0.00%  0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 20.00% 0.00% 41.46% 0.00% 45.78%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
100.00% 80.00% 100.00% 58.54% 100.00% 54.22%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Van Andel Arena
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2012

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

3,550,303
1,480,535
41,330

$5,072,168

$5,072,168
131,096
632,935
2,785,471
1,353,105

$4,902,607
(150,000)
116,478
399,197
(196,114)

$169,561

$5,072,168

=z



SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of July 31,2012

Current - Under 30 Days

Food & Beverage 323

Ticketing 23,611

Merchandise -

Permanent Advertising 693,263

DeVos Place (170,441)

Operating 865,232
Over 30 Days 35,547
Over 60 Days 33,000
Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable 1,480,535



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2012
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,011,652 (602,618) 409,034 511,215
Benchmark ++ 750,000 750,000
Excess 1,011,652 (602,618) (340,966) (238,785)

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 165,262 165,263 330,525 325,000
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,997,896 4,838,806 9,836,702 9,587,075
Benchmark Revenue 4,900,000 4,300,000 9,200,000 9,100,000
Revenue Excess 97,896 538,806 636,702 487,075
Incentive Fee ** - - - -
Total SMG Management Fee 165,262 165,263 330,525 325,000

** [ncentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

++ If net revenues above expenses exceeds $700,000, SMG is eligible for 75% of the incentive fee.



VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY

Item 5

(Revised)
DATE ‘12 EVENT EC | MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Fri, Sep28 | Available
Sat, Sep 29 | Youth Grant Committee ET Arena Outside 11A-3P Kids Food Basket ArtPrize Proj
Sun, Sep 30 | Savor AK 5/3 Bank Vault 4P-6P Staff meeting
Mon, Oct 1 | RDV Corporation LD 5/3 Bank Vault 11A-2P Luncheon
Savor JwW Banquet B 6P-7:30P TIPS training
Griffins KA Arena 1:15P-2:15P Team practice
Tue, Oct 2 Michael & Associates LD 5/3 Bank Vault 4P-12P Banquet
Griffins KA Arena 11A-12P Team practice
Event Media Systems Arena 12:15P-5P Camera installs
Wed, Oct3 | Savor LD 5/3 Bank Vault 6P-9P Staff training
Griffins KA Arena 9:15A-10:15A Team practice
Event Media Systems Arena 10:30A-5P Camera installs
Thur, Oct4 | Savor LD 5/3 Bank Vault 4:30P-9P Staff training
Griffins KA Arena 11:10A-12:10A | Team practice
Fri, Oct § Griffins KA Arena 11A-12:15P Scrimmage
Eric Nacke Arena 12:30P-5P Camera installs
Sat, Oct 6 Rascal Flatts BF | ROD Arena 7:00 PM Performance
Sun, Oct 7 Available
Mon, Oct 8 | Available
Tue, Oct 9 Community Inclusion Group LD 5/3 Bank Vault 5:30P-7:30P Strategic Planning Session
Wed, Oct 10 | Available
Thur, Oct 11 | Available
Fri, Oct 12 Griffins vs Milwaukee BF | JIM Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Home Opener Hockey Game
9:30P-9:50P Post-game skate
9:50-10:10P Post-game autographs
LinkedUp Grand Rapids LD Banquet All 5:30P-7P Fall Meet-up Networking Event
Con-way Freight AK West Nest 6P-10:10P Banquet
West Side Beer East Nest 6P-10:10P Banquet
Comcast Suite 101A 6P-10:10P Banquet
Sat, Oct 13 | Griffins vs Hamilton BF | CHRIS | Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
9:30P-9:50P Post-game autographs
Sun, Oct 14 | Available
Mon, Oct 15 | Savor W Banquet B 6P-7:30P TIPS training
Tue, Oct 16 | Available
Wed, Oct 17 | Available
Thur, Oct 18 | D & B Yager Enterprises BF Arena 8:00 AM Load-in
Fri, Oct 19 D & B Yager Enterprises BF | TODD | Arena 8:00 AM Amway Convention
Sat, Oct 20 D & B Yager Enterprises BF | LYNNE| Arena 8:00 AM Amway Convention
Sun, Oct 21 | D & B Yager Enterprises BF | ROD Arena 8:00 AM Amway Convention
Mon, Oct 22 | Available
Tue, Oct 23 | Available
Wed, Oct 24 | Available
Thur, Oct 25 | Available
Fri, Oct 26 Griffins vs Charlotte BF | LYNNE( Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Spectrum Frederek Meijer Inst | AK West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
All Phase Electric East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Bevelwise MOS Corner Office | 6P-9:30P Banquet
Thrilling 30 Winner Suite 101A/B 6P-9:30P Banquet




Sat, Oct 27 | Griffins vs Rockford BF EDDIE | Arena 10A-12:30P | Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game

DWH AK MOS Corner Office | 6P-9:30P Banquet

Sun, Oct 28 | Available




[[eH 2doueuLIofad SOASd = HAAQ

Swo0y U 010N = 0-V NOW

d-V J00[9AQ JoATY = 4-V OY

{-v woodjeg = -V TIvd

I H-V swooy Sulidd]y JOOH9AQ = H-V 0DD d-V swooy Sundd|y Ass|[en pueld = 4-V DO O~V Si[eH ¥qIUXd = J-V HA
Nd00:TI-NV 00:01 Add07 VIHOD4S
WNd00:TI-V 00:01 A99dOTHSTIM HONOYHLITVM LNVINVISTY
HONOYHL ATVM INVINVLSTY |  INd00:TI-V 00:01 a-v 11ve MOHS 004 % 4334 ‘INIM
pooj dn oid 0} JNOILISN wdpQ:g DV I[eH nqiyxg
MO peo] wdoo: [ 1-wdpo:s 1TV
SIeuluisg wdg: [-weg:01 Qo As|eD puesn
SIeuluIsg wdg:€-ureg:01 g A1s|[en puesn
moyg poog wdpo:g-ure0o:6 O-V [IeH nqiyxg
SANNSIGAIUY % 383[10D SdH wd(Q:Z[-urepe:g T YOO[IAQ DD
WNIPOSUOD) Saye ] 1ealn wdg:g-wrepg:g J K1sjen puein
uonesodio)) suiptun) wdg:g-urepg:g 4 Yoo[1A0 DO
Sunsopy swueInelsay wdgQ:s-uregq:g d JooA0 DD
0X3po§ wdgg:¢-urego:s D gV Joo[IAQ DD
wooy s3[es wdpg:s-ureg(:s HD Y00[12A0 DO
Suruig 2ApeAID wdQ:s-ureog:/ uonounj-ald JOOIAQ DALY
000S va [BALLY JJEIS SJD pue sjayd) wepg:§ -V lleH nqiyxg MOHS dO0d TVNNNY Z10Z $4D € 120 ‘QIm
ONILIANW Nd6S:11-INV00:8 V¥ NOW
MO[D 1YY wd g1:0[ -wd gy’ Aqqo7 e1yodas
NQ peo uondNpold wd ¢p:8 d-v swooljjeqg
spug uresgoid wd ¢§:8 -V swooljjeq
JUBULIOHId JIoYD wd ¢0:8 a-v swooljeg
suigag weidoid wd 00:2 d-v swoolijeg
uadQ s100qg wd 619 -V swoolijeg
uondaoay wd gg:2 -wd 009 £qqoT eIyooag
[eAlly 3sann wd 0g:¢ hn_n_o)_ BIYDIIS
[esieayay noyH wd 0¢9 -wd [ X9 -V swooljjeg
[eALLY JloyD wd gpig 192115 UOAT/AQQOT YS[oM
d() 19§ pue [eAluy pueq zzef wd og:g Aqqo] eryooag
mE::.—. ouelq we Syl [ d-v swooijieqg
KISATJ3Q pUeIS JISNA] we 0¢:01 No0( UOAT
[eAtary [esold adlL ¥o0q uoh
[eAlly udur] uRe 0¢:6 Jyooq :o>\_
dn 19§ pue [eAlly Jeis SOYD we (¢:8 yoo( uoA] DONINYVIT
00$1 ar u] peo] UONONPOI] we 008 Q-v swooljjeg ANV DNIHOVIL 404 V1VD 10T
JSNOYH uedIdWY wdQ:¢-wdpQ:g d Yoo[19AQ DD
SIBUIWDS widgo: [-uregp:01 ao Ass|eo puel
SIBUUIDS wdg: £-ure(o:01 3 A13][ep puein
moys pooy] wdgo:g-urego:6 D-V lleH naquyxg
WNIJOSUO) saye] 1eain wdgg:s-urepe:g 4 K19jeo puein
0X9po§ wdgo:s-urepo:g D gV j00[I2AQ DD
wooy s3es wd(Q:s-wep):g HD 00[12A0 DO
000$ va [BALLIY JJEIS SO pue sjayd) wepg:g -V IIeH Mquyxg MOHS AOO04 TVNNNY Z10T $4D T 100 'sanl
WIAg MOYS-did wdpo:0[-wdpg:9 aDd wool|jeg
uoneASIZNY AT MOYS-3Id wdpg:9 apg wooljeg
uondadsuy airg wdoo:p-wdgo:z OV [[eH Nqyxg
dn 1S AV wdpo:s-wreg:8 4-V O¥ ‘H-V 09D ‘4-¥ DD
va U[ SAOJA JOPUSA BIe] pUB SO wdgo:g-ureg(:g O-V IleH quyxg MOHS dOO4d TVNINNV Z10Z $4D 1 LD0 'NOW
'ONFLLY 159 od STv.1ad FNLL SN NI SWOOU FNVN LNFAT aLvd

¢10C — ATHdM dISIATY
FHOVTESOAICT




[IeH 2oueuLIolIad s0AS(J = HAAQ

swo0y SunesA 20IUOIA = 0-V NOW
H-V swooy Suildd Joo[12A0 = H-V 00D

d-V YOO[I0AQ 10ATY = 4-V OY
J-V swooy Sunse A1s|en puel = J-¥ DD

d-v wooljied = d-v 11vd
-V S[[eH ¥qlyxd = O-V Hd

Hf FONVINAOLYdd Wd6S°11-INV00:8 HdAd 1 SdOd S¥D
aimreds( Juatd Wd 00:01
dnjag Wd 00:01-Nd 008
[BALLIY JUII[D Nd 00:8 43 Ks9q[eD pueip ‘gy wooljjeg AAVIVd NO INTTV.L
UONEIGA[dD) ATBSISAIUNY YIS, VNV wd 0:L MS WO
e Pue uny ung SaRIWIWO.) SSAUJ[IM wd o¢:p MS YO
SUOISSS wd gg:¢ -wd g1 49 Ksopen puein ‘gD wooleg
young wd og:1 -wd §1:Z] D wooieg
SUOISSAS UI0D U wd ¢1:Z] -we 01 49 Assj[eD puein ‘gD wooljeg
QO peo JoNqIyxy wd gg:Z1 -wre 001 4 wooljieq
Jealg we ¢[:Q[ -we 9¢:6 g wooljreq
SUOISSIg we (¢:6 -We 0f:L 49 A19j[en pueln) ‘g wooljfeg
SINOH NqIyxyq we g0l -we §¢:9 g wooljeg
isejyearg we gg:L -we 0¢:9 g wooljeq FONTAFINOD C10T
0S¢ ar [BALLIY JUSLITY Wwe 00:9 1ua) ssauisng SLSILIHLSANY FSYNN 40 "D0SSV IN 9 120 LVS
Hf JONVINIOIYTd Nd6S:11-INV00:8 HdAd 1 SdOd SYD
ammredsp Just) wdo€:9
uopony | wrd 909 -wrd 00:T1 g-v As9|[eD puein
uonensiday | wedgp:zl -we ol K13[jeD pueln
00€ AW [BALLIR JUSILD) we g0l A13[[eD) puein NOILONV ALYIdOUd ALNNOD LNIA
uondanay awodPm wd o¢:01 -wd 00:6 ¢ wooljfeqg
suoiIssag Suton uQ wd 00:6 -wd 00:9 43 Kispen pueln ‘gD wooljeg
SINOH Nqiyxy wd 0g:01 -wd 00:¢ 4 wooljreg
syoeuS pue uonensiSay wd 00:9 -wd 00:¢ g wooljeg
u] peor] Jouqyxy wd 00:¢ -wd 00:71 g wooljreq
youn pue Sunaspy preog VNVIN wd 00:p -we 0o:1 [ woolpreog aseyd
UONRIUIL) preog MaIN we O¢€:6 wooIpIeog asey)
U] pe0T AY we (-8 woolpreoq ‘49 DO ‘D wool|reg AONTITINOD T10T
(133 ar [BALLIY JU1 We 00:L 12U ssauisng SLSILIHLSANY HSUNN 4O ‘"D0SSV IN ¢ 100 Tdd
HI JONVINIOLYTd Nd6S 1 [-INV00:8 HdAd 1 SdOd S¥D
nQo peoT WD wd (0:L adl
EY-13GIN wd 00:, -wd 00:Z J A19[[eD puein
wooy J3pIO wd go:2 -wd 90:Z g A1ajen puein
01O ssauisng wd gg:2 -wd 00:Z d Aisjien pueln
skeydsiqg doJ ajqe] wd 00:2 -wd 00: O~V K9j[en puein
uoneISISIY/[BALLY SIpUMY wd gy A19)eD) pueln
dn-eg WAt we 00:8 4-v As[[en pueln INTIAT
ar [BALLY JUR1|D we (003 adl | S3TVS IZIdd LIV ONILNGIYLSIA dOHSIg
vd INQ peo] jeuolippy wdoQ:Z[-Wep):3 O-V [IeH uqiyxg MOHS AOO4d TVINNYV 10T S4D
AINTIFINOD T10T
ar S[eustew o doi] pue [eALLY IO wd 00:§ ALND 'Snd SLSILFHLSANY JSUNN 4O "D0SSV IN v 1J0 'SANHL
dO0:ZI-NV 00:01 SNIHOLIN WOOdT1vVd

¢10T — AT2IHIM dISIATY

HOVIEFSOAHECT




[[BH 9dueuLojIad SOAST = HAAQ

SwI00Yy SunSIN 20IUO = d-V NOW
H-V swiooy] Suneay Joo[dA0 = H-V ODD

d-V qOO[IBAQ 1oAY = -V O
-V swooy Sunssp A1s[[en pueln = J-y DO

d-v wooljjeg = d-v 11vd
J-V SlIeH ¥qIyxg = D-V HA

FONVINYOddd WdOT-INdS HdAQ
Hf 1vagdn NJOE:L-WdL TIVH TV.LIDTY Il TVOISSY'IO S¥D
va ONLLIIN INd6S: 1 [-IAV00:8 vV 00D DONILIFA SHIDOVNVIN ALLD
INoMvIud Nd6S TT-IAV008 4V 0D
dnias INd6S:11-INV00:8 a-v 11ve
va dnias NA6S:11-AV00:8 O H3 WNYO4 DIYLNAD NOTVS Z10Z Z1 100 Tdd
TVSYVIHTY O T-NdOEL
Hr TYSYVAHIY Nd9-INJOE € HdAQ 11 TVOISSVIO S¥D
dN13S LIVYD 14V 65 TI-NV00'8 O HA
va dnis NA6S:11-NV00:S av 11ve WNYO4 DIYINID NOTVS ZI10Z | 1110 ‘S¥NHL
ONINIVHL LAIT-4OSSIOS /L4IT-WO0g d-dOgi€T V HA ONS
TVSYVAHTY dOT-NdOE'L
Hf 1vSYVIHIY Wd9-NdOE € HdAQ 11 TVOISSY'IO S¥D
SYVNINGS
1o} DNILIIN NA6S:11-NV00:8 an 1ive LHOISNI ONDINVE SSANISNE ASVHO 01 1D0 'aam
ONINIVYL LAIT-YOSSIOS /LAIT-NO0d di-dOgi€T v Hd ONS
TvSUVAHIY Wd0T-INdOEL
Hf NI JAOW Wd9 — Nd1 HdAQ 11 TVIISSY'IO S¥D
SYVNIWES
o) NI FAOW INd66: 1 1-AV00:8 an 1vs LHOISNI ONDINVE SSANISNE SVYHO 610 'S3NL
JONVNILNIVIN ONVId INd00:S-NV00:S HdAQ ONS
ONINIVYL 141IT-40SSIOS /L4IT-NO0E d-dogz V HY ONS
SUVNIWES
o) NI FAOW Nd6S: 1 1-NV00:8 an 11vd LHOISNI ONIINVH SSINISNE ISYHO
AN LINONVE INd6S: 1 [-INV00:8 av 11ve YINNIQ 3417 NO SNJ04 8 100 'NOW
Hr FONVINNO4¥3d Nd6S: 1 1-NV00'S HdAQ 1 54Od S¥D
aanyredaq st Wd 00'8
1o peoT] d 00:8-Wd 0£9
sasse|D Nd 0€:9-d 00°1 43 As9|[ep puein ‘gy wooljeg
youny | INd 00:1-d 00:T1 43 A9][eD pueIn ‘gY woos|jeg
sasselD | A 00:TI-INV 00:8 MS PO
uonensi3oy | NV 00:8-V 00:L 43 £9|jeD puein ‘gy wool(eg
dniss | AV 00:L-NV 0019 £qqo1] e1yoo0g
00z | ¥W [EALLIY JUDIED WV 00:9 43 Aiojjen pueip ‘gy wooljeg IAVIVd NO LNTTV.L
SUOISS3S | U 00:11 -We 0L 43 K39][eD pueln "qD) wool[eg
1sepRalg we g:L -We g:9 ao wooijjeg FONTIAAINOD T10T
os¢ | ar [PALLIY JUS1[D ure 009 13)U9D ssauisng SLSILIHLSINY FSUNN 40 D0SSV IN L 120 'NNS

¢10C — ATIHIM ddSIATY

HOVIESOAECT




[[BH 99UBULIOJIS SOASQ = HIAQ

SWOo0Y Funad 20U = J-V NOIN
H-V swooy Sunas JOOoIA0 = H-V 0DD

-V JOO[I2AQ oA = 4-V O
J-v swooy] unas Al9j[eD pueln = J-v DO

d-v wooljied = d-v 1T1vd
-V SlleH #qIyxq = O-V HA

UONBIUASII] J0NQIYXT wdpo:§-wdpo:y d % 9 Ass[[en puein
uonLIUISaLd 103qIYXT wdgp:g-wdcy:g 4% g A9[[eD puein
ASBIMOYS puB[|OH Enwv” m-:.aw—“— av bu:ao puern
uorneuasald lonqyxy En—m_”N-Enm 11 i1%3 \Do:«O puein)
sloukay wdg]:z-wdg[:| 4V [[eH nquyx3
young Emm_”_-En_oonN_ D wooljjeg
sjoufay] wdpQ:z1-wesy:gl av 1leH 1qryxg
uonEIUISIId J0NQIYXT Wegh:6-uresch:g 4 % g As|[en puein
D uadQ moys wdgo:g-ureg):g D lieH uqiyxg NOLLNIFANOD TVINNANIL Z10Z SNV | 81 LD0 'SYNHL
ar ONILITN Nd6S:11-NV00:8 4-v DO FONVINSNI SNIZLLID
ul pe0T AV (W08 4V [[eH 3quyx3
0 ul peo Jonqiyxg wd(:§-Urep):6 D 1leH 1qiyxg NOLLNIFANOD TVINNAIYL Z10Z SNVYIN L1 120 ‘dam
ar dnias Nd6S:11-INV00:8 43a DD FONVINSNI SNIZLLID
AN LigiHXxd INd6S:11-AV00:8 3SvO194Ls AIVd ¥3TYVI NSAD 91 120 'sanL
NOILLdFDTY INd6S: 1 1-WV00:8 3SVHO
1NoMvIddg Nd6S:11-INV00:8 4vod
1NoMvayd Nd6S:11-INV00'8 H-V 00D
1NoMvIyd Nd6S:11-INV00:8 4V 00
NOISSTS Nd6S: 1 1-NV00:8 a-v 1ive
va LIgIHX3 Nd6S:11-NV00:8 JHA WNYO4 DILNTD NOTVS Z10T S1 120 'NOW
19390 % LIIN a-v NOW
A4 FONVINIOJdad NdOE:L-NdOES HdAd ANVd Lvad HSTY4
NOILJFOTY Wd6S:11-INV00'8 4SVHO
1NoMvIIg INd6S:11-V00:8 1-v Oy
1LNovIdg Wd6S:11-IWV00:8 H-V 0DD
1LNoMvIdd Nd6S: 1-INV00:8 4V 0D
NOISS3S 651 1-NV00:8 a-v 1ivd
vd LigiHx4d Nd6S:1 1-NV00:8 D HA WNYO0 DIILNTD NOTVS Z10T ¥1 120 'NNS
1NO FJAON WVZI-INdOI
FONVINIOL¥ad NdO1-Nd8 HdAd
Hf 1lvigdn WdOE:L-NdL TIVH TV.LIDTY 11 TVDISSVTO SUD
NOILJADTY Nd6S:11-INV00:8 3dSYHO
1NoMvayd INd6S: 1 1-INV00:8 4-v 04
LNOMvIId INd6S:11-NV00:8 H-V 09D
LNoMvaIdd Nd6S:11-INV00:8 EQAD)
NOISS3S WNd6S:11-INV00:8 a-v 1ivd
va LigiHX3 Nd6S: 1 1-INV00:8 O H3I NNYO4 DIYLNTD NOTVS T10T €1 100 'LVS

10T — ATHIM dISIATY
HOVIFSOAHC




I[eH 20UBULIOMS SOA3d = HIAQ

Swo0y SunadA 20U = -V NOW
H-V swooy Suiesy MooeAQ = H-V ODD

d-V JOO[I9AQ 19ATY = 4-V OY
4-v swooy Sunesi A19[[eD pueld = J-v DO

d-v woolifjeq = d-v 1T1vd
J-V SlieH ¥qyxq = D~V HA

[4fir4
ar dN-13S Nd6S:11-INV00'8 ad 1ivd MVTINTIWNAOTINT -NOSNHO! JFTTIN ¢ 100 'NOW
MOHS TVang 1T1v4 NOLLVIDOSSVY
[te) MOHS J1'19nd Nd6S:11-INV00:8 ISVITIILS ONIAAIM NVDIHOIW LSIM 17100 'NNS
MOHS Tvdrdd 1T1vd NOILVIODOSSY
19 MOHS J11dnd INd6S:11-INV00:8 EONBEENRS ONIAdIM NVOIHOIN LSIM 0C 100 "LVS
aseamoyg Juidg wdgpc-wdsig gv A1a[[en puein)
no peo JONqIYXy wdoo:s-wdg:z O IleH nqiyxy
aseomoys Jundg wdg:z-wdg]:] qv Asen puein
uongudsald 1oNqIyxy wdg:z-wdgy:q 4% 3 A9|[eD puein
3j0ukay wdgp:z-wdgy:| av [[eH nquyxg
Sunaapy wdgQ: [-wdoQ:Z1 wooJpIeog asey>)
youn'y wdg:{-wdgo:Z1 O wooijjeg
3j0ukay] wdgo:z1-wesy:0l av [[eH nquyxg
uonejuasald 103qryxy Wegy: 6-uesy'g 4 % 3 K3|[en pueln
18] uadp moys wdoQ:z-urepo:g O IIBH Hqiyxg NOLLNIANOD TVINNIIYL T10Z SNV 61 100 Tdd

¢10C — ATAHIM dISIATY
HOVTISOAHCT




